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Dear Ms. Walli

Re: Union Gas Limited (“Union”)
January 1, 2015 QRAM Application
Board File #:  EB-2014-0356

[ am writing on behalf of Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters (“CME?”). Please consider this
correspondence as CME’s written comments on Union’s QRAM Application, which seeks
changes to Union’s gas supply and transportation rates effective January 1, 2015, As the Board
is aware, it is CME’s practice to conduct a duly diligence of Union’s QRAM Applications. We
have done so in this case.

Union’s January 1, 2015 QRAM deferral balances and rates include TCPL tolls recently
approved by the NEB, as well as tolls for Centra Transmission Holdings Inc. and Centra
Pipelines Minnesota Inc. tolls, as approved by the NEB and FERC. We had some difficulty
tracking the extent to which Union North rates were impacted by the changes in these tolls.

In a teleconference held this morning, Union provided us with clarification on the impact which
these tolls have on Union North rates. We further understand that Union will be filing some
additional written evidence because Board Staff also asked for some clarifications.

Based on the clarifications provided by Union, and subject to a further review of the
clarifications to be filed shortly, we do not object to the QRAM Application.
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CME requests an award of its reasonably incurred costs in connection with conducting its
examination of Union’s QRAM Application.

Yours \{é@l

Vincent J. DeRose
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